
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Ruppert, Mary (SMO) 
6/3/2011 6:46:07 PM 
FW: Sherkhan Farnood 

From: Strauber, Jocelyn (USANYS) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 6:15 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Zabel, Richard (USANYS) 
Subject: RE: Sherkhan Farnood 

Yes, I've now spoken to him. He didn't have any information about the nature or purpose of the request but had some 
helpful information about the process. I'd like to discuss it further internally, but we'll have an answer for him by later 
today or tomorrow. He said that would work in terms of their time frame. Let me know if you want to discuss. 
Thanks. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 5:49 PM 
To: Zabel, Richard (USANYS) 
Cc: Strauber, Jocelyn (USANYS) 
Subject: Re: Sherkhan Farnood 

Thanks, Rich. Jocelyn, do you plan to reach out to Jon Meyer? 

From: Zabel, Richard (USANYS) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 05:32 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Cc: Strauber, Jocelyn (USANYS) 
Subject: Re: Sherkhan Farnood 

I am copying Jocelyn who I believe was on the email in which you asked that he be contacted directly. I have been out 
of the country all week and she and I discussed this before I left and was following up. 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 02:48 PM 
To: Zabel, Richard (USANYS) 
Subject: Fw: Sherkhan Farnood 

Rich, 

I thought you guys were going to reach out to Jonathan Meyer, no? 

M att 

From: Meyer, Jonathan (DHS) 
Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 02:19 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: Sherkhan Farnood 

Hey Matt. Hope you're doing well. I'm still trying to track down more info re Fast and Furious but I was out until today 
and key people here are now out. 

We need to produce docs on Sherkhan Farnood (or tell the Hill why we're not producing) ASAP. They're getting very 
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impatient. DP 

DP 

Thanks. 

--Jon 

Jonathan E. Meyer 
Senior Counselor to the General Counsel 
Department of Homeland Security 
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